

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, June 24, 2013 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Rev. Spencer presented the invocation. Mayor Gary Richardson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Tameeka Vann acted as clerk and conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Councilor Terry Adams, Councilor Janice Anderson, Councilor Jimmie Robinson and Councilor James Reasor. Absent Councilor Velma Johnson

Approval of Agenda: Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of minutes from last regular scheduled meeting: Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve the minutes from last regular scheduled meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration of June No. 2 Bills \$102,234.70. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. A roll call vote resulted in unanimous consent. Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve payment of bills for June No. 2 Bills \$102,234.70. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2013-23: Declaring Weeds a Public Nuisance for attached listing. Councilor Janice Anderson made the motion to approve Resolution 2013-23. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2013-24: Public Hearing for attached listing: Councilor James Reasor made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2013-24. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2013-25: Approval of Appropriation of \$200.00 to Midfield High School Cheerleading Club. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to table item. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Accepting AMIC's quote of \$155,588.00 for Liability Insurance. Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve AMIC's quote. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of New Business License for Hope Discount Mall to be located at 118 B.Y. Williams, Sr. Drive. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve the new business license for Hope Discount Mall. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of New Business License for Mia Bradberry to be located at 216 B.Y. Williams, Sr. Drive for Merchandise Sales. Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve Business License for Mia Bradberry. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor and Councilor Adams presented Certificates of Appreciation to Midfield Youth Sports Cardinals and Yankees Baseball Teams' Coaches and Team Moms. They won the PAT Season Championship.

Mr. Larry Turner presented a plaque to Jeff Zissette, Public Works Director, for the maintenance of the ball parks. He said the Youth Sports Team is very appreciative of their hard work and dedication. Jeff Zissette thanked Mr. Turner and stated he will give it to his employees because they take pride in the upkeep of the parks.

Report from the Council: Councilor Terry Adams thanked Councilor Janice Anderson and Tameeka Vann for assistance with the Award Ceremony. He also thanked the Mayor and Council for presenting the Midfield Youth Sports with certificates.

Councilors Janice Anderson and Reasor thanked the parents for supporting the youth of Midfield.

Councilor Jimmie Robinson thanked Pastor Spencer and New Beginnings Church for the Prayer Breakfast and thanked the Community for their support.

Report from the Public: Vanessa Lewis complained about the over grown weeds behind her property. The mayor said Alabama Power has addressed the issue and admonished the property owners to maintain the grass along their fence so it will not become an eyesore.

Councilors Adams and Anderson prepared refreshments for the Midfield Youth Sports Team and Family. Pastor Spencer blessed the food and Mayor invited everyone to eat and be merry.

Adjournment: Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.